

From: J. Kevin Williamson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 03, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0750-EX-PL-2013

---

Message:

I assume by "under contract" you mean the same Government contract that developed the radar. No, this is not still under a Government contract. I indicated in the exhibit attached to this filing that the experiments and tests are being conducted under IR&D funding and other non-Government funding.

J. Kevin Williamson

Director, Surveillance Programs

Mustang Technology Group, LP

kwilliamson@mustangtechnology.com

972.396.4423 Office

214.683.4692 Cell

972.747.7961 Fax